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February 1,2010 Marissa G. Repp
Partner
202.637.6845
MGRepp@hhlaw.com
BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554 FILED/ACCEPTED

Attention: International Bureau

FEB - 12010
RE: Consummation Notice: | Communications Commissios
FCC File No. SES-T/C-20090723-00908 Federa Office of the Secretary

NLG Merger Corp., FRN 0017975855
Call Signs: E872068 and E872069

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of NLG Merger Corp., the licensee of the above-referenced
transmit/receive earth stations, pursuant to Section 25.119(f) of the Commission’s rules, we
hereby notify the Commission that the transfer of control of NLG Merger Corp., approved in the
above-referenced transfer of control application, was consummated as of January 7, 2010.
Please note that per the attached, the International Bureau granted an extension of time until
February 16, 2010, in which to consummate this transfer of control.

Respectfully submitted,

HOGAN & HARTSON, L.L.P.

T 71

Marissa G. Repp

Attorneys for NLG Merger Corp.

Attachment
cc: Jeanette Spriggs, International Bureau, FCC



| Fie# SES-TA 2005 977 300508

HOGAN & Ve) | c5enE12069 Grant e 2Iosffpon taren
HARTSONS L/ | Croeitmiiy s s o
e | ToelBls  meliefanE
"} 2 Ny
ved: A& np.

(\\
el B 7 shhlaw.com
L
December 18, 2009 ~ Marissa G. Repp
= Fl‘!LEE)/;S\(D(:E’F)T.ED Partner
202.637.6845
DEC 1 8 2009 MGRepp@hhlaw.com
BY HAND DELIVERY Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch RE CE | VED
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission DEC 2 3 2009
445 12th Street, S.W. Sifa _
Washington, D.C. 20554 atellite Division

lnternational Bureay

Re:  FCC File No. SES-T/C-20090723-00908
NLG Merger Corp., FRN 0017975855
E872068 and E872069
Request for Extension of Time to Consummate Transaction

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of NLG Merger Corp., the licensee of the above-referenced transmit/receive
earth stations, we request an extension of the period authorized for consummation of the transfer
of control from the current shareholders of IAC/InterActiveCorp to HSN, Inc. The
Commission’s consent was granted on October 19, 2009, and is effective for sixty days.
However, additional time is needed to effectuate the consummation. It is therefore requested that
the Commission extend the period for closing an additional sixty days, until February 16, 2010.

Please refer communications regarding this matter to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

HOGAN & HARTSON, L.L.P.
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Marissa G. Repp

By:

Attorneys for NLG Merger Corp.

ec: Jeanette Spriggs, International Bureau, FCC





